SVHS Dons Daily Bulletin

Monday, September 9, 2019

Attention Students

Attention Sierra Vista High School Students: As a reminder, arriving to school and to each of your classes on time is important. All students arriving to school after the second bell must enter through the main office off of Frazier Street and proceed from the main office to the Attendance window for a tardy pass. Students that arrive late to school can not enter campus with store purchased beverages - you will need to dispose of your beverage upon entering campus if you arrive to school after the tardy bell. Students arrive to school on time and to each of your classes on time. Every minute of class time counts towards your success!

"There is one death by suicide in the U.S. every 12 minutes." This week is National Suicide Prevention Week. During this week NAMI Club will be spreading awareness and support to the entire SV population with this message. "Everyone has their own problems and issues they are dealing with and EVERY SINGLE ONE matters. Never be afraid to ask for help from others because you are scared of being judged. Never feel like you are invading someone's personal life when you know something is wrong because you could end up saving their life."

Attention 12th grade students:

SVHS will be hosting an SAT testing date on October 16th. The test is free for Seniors and is during school hours. We will order an exam for every Senior that is eligible for a 4 year college. If you are not sure whether an exam will be ordered for you, please stop by to see your Counselor. If you are a student who is not eligible for a 4 year college but would like to take the FREE SAT, please talk to your counselor by Thursday, September 12th. For those Seniors not attending a 4 year college or who are interested in a vocational school, we will also be administering the ASVAB on this date. The ASVAB helps you identify your skills and interests, explore jobs, and develop after high school plans. Stay tuned for more information about signing up for the ASVAB.

Attention Students:

If you are interested in taking an AP exam that you are not enrolled in, there will be a mandatory meeting on Wednesday, September 11th, in the cafeteria at 3:15pm. See you there!

Attention all 10th-12th grade students:

A UC Berkeley representative will be on campus this Friday. Please come to the Counseling Office to sign up for the presentation. It's never too soon to learn about college.

Hey Seniors:

Did you miss out on senior portraits? It's not too late, schedule an appointment on squyresproductions.com. Make up dates are October 23rd-25th from 3pm-8pm in the cafeteria. Reminder, if you don't take your photo, you won't be in the senior section of the yearbook.

Games: Come out & support your team

Girls Varsity Tennis vs Rowland @ Rowland - 3:15

Girls JV Tennis vs Rowland @ Sierra Vista - 3:15

CLUBS & ACTIVITIES

It's game week! Purchase your BP vs SV game tickets at lunch in ASB. The game is \$6 for adults, \$3 for children and free with ASB. YOU MUST PICK UP YOUR FREE TICKET IN ASB THIS WEEK. ASB cards will not be honored at the gate.

Hey Dons! Have you always wanted to be a mascot and make people laugh at sporting events? We are currently looking for a team of people to represent SV as The Don. Go to ASB for details.

Attention Dons! Do you have a passion for being a leader and want to mentor freshman? If you do, join Link Crew Club! Join us for an informational meeting on Tuesday, September 10th, at lunch in Room 304. See you there!

Want to make friends? Have a support group filled with amazing individuals? Women Empowerment's first meeting is today. All are welcome during lunch in Room 505.

Guys & Girls are invited to join The Royal Roses Dance Team. You will learn all types of dance routines. You'll have a place to be yourself. Tryouts start September 9th -September 13th from 3:25pm - 5:00pm in front of Room 307. Bring workout clothes & water. Come be Royalty!!

Faculty Section

Group A has duty this week

Please release Girls V Tennis @ 1:00

Please release Girls JV Tennis @ 2:00